
REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET 
(Please Type) 

Date March 12, 2007 Docket No. I0-7016;~ -TC 

4. Suggested Docket Title: 

1. Division NameiStaff Name: 

Request for approval of name change on PATS 
Certificate No. 4243 from Coin Phone Management 
Company d/b/a ACI, Inc. to Coin Phone Management 
Company. 

Division of Competitive Markets and EnforcementKoni McCoy 

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary) 

A. 

B. 

Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS ONLY if a regulated company. 

Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (Match representatives to companies.) 

1. Parties and their representatives (if any) : 

2. OPR: 

3. OCR: 

2. Interested persons and their representatives (if any): 

6. Check one: 

Toni McCoy, CMP 

GCO 

X Documentation is attached. 

Documentation will be provided with recommendation. 

PSC\CCAOlO-C (Rev 02/02) 
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Toni McCoy 

From: Sharon Ferguson [SFerguson@cpmc.biz] 

Sent: 
To: Toni McCoy 

Subject: Certificate # 4243 

Monday, March 12, 2007 11:14AM 

Dear Tony, 

We no longer d/b/a ACI, Inc. Please change our name on our certificate to read “Coin Phone Management 
Company” only. 

Thanks, 

Sharon Ferguson 
Coin Phone Management Company 
1846 Cargo Court 
Louisville, KY 40299 
502-499-5885 ext 708 
502-499-8963 f a x  

3/12/2007 



+- Management Company 

5 
7 3  

ComDanv Code,: TF447 \ Certificate No ( s : 4243 + !TI 

\ 

1846 Cargo Court 
Louisville, KY 40299-1 962 

, 
Mailinp Address: 
1846 Cargo Court 
Louisville, KY 40299-1 962 

\ ’# Liaison Officer(s): 
1. Thomas G. Rose, CEO, (502) 499-5885 
2. Name, Title, Phone number 
Fax No(s): (502) 499-8963, Fax 2 
E-mail Address: www.cpmc.biz 
Website Address: 
Federal Emplovee ID No.: 61-1125815 

4 

PRINT CHANGES BELOW: 

company name. 

Mailing Name: 



COMPANY IDENTIFICATION 
Printed on 03/12/2007 at 11:11:57 by TJM 

Complete Name: Coin Phone Management Company d/b/a ACI, Inc. 

Mailing Name: Coin Phone Management Company 
Company Code: TF447 FEID Number: 61-1125815 

MAILING INFORMATION 

Attention: 
Address Line 1:1846 Cargo Court 
Address Line 2: 
City: Louisville 
E-mail Address: sferguson@cpmc.biz 
Web Address: http://cpmc.biz 

Liaison 1:Thomas G. Rose 
Title: CEO 
Phone : (502) 499-5885 
E-mail : 

Fax 1: (502) 499-8963 

County : 

State: KY Zip Code: 40299-1962 

Liaison 2: 
Title: 
Phone : 
E-mail : 

Fax 2: 

1 



COMPANY IDENTIFICATION 
Printed on 03/12/2007 at 11:12:07 by TJM 

Complete Name: Coin Phone Management Company d/b/a ACI, Inc. 

Mailing Name: Coin Phone Management Company 
Company Code: TF447 FEID Number: 61-1125815 

COMPANY INFORMATION 

Address Line 1:1846 Cargo Court 
Address Line 2: 
City: Louisville 
Reg. Date: 09/15/1995 
Transfered To: 
Trans. From: 
Certificate 1: 4243 
Corporate Type : 
Service 1: PAT - Pay Telephone 
Service 2: 
Service 3: 
Service 4: 
Class (WAW): 
Phone Count: 513 
County 1: 
County 3: 
Bankruptcy: No 

State: KY Zip Code: 40299-1962 
Inactive Date: 

Certificate 2: 

County 2: 
County 4 : 

1 



COMPANY IDENTIFICATION 
Printed on 03/12/2007 at 12:05:47 by TJM 

RAF 

Complete Name: Coin Phone Management Company d/b/a ACI, Inc. 

$92.89 $93.00 $-0.11 

Mailing Name: Coin Phone Management Company 
Company Code: TF447 FEID Number: 61-1125815 

Penalty 

Interest 

RAF ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD 01/01/2006 THROUGH 12/31/2006 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Reg. Date: 09/15/1995 Inactive Date: 
Service : PAT - Pay Telephone 
Received: Actual RAF Form 
Status: Satisfied 
Amended : No Extension: No 
Frozen: No Comments : No 
Payment Count: 1 Payment Made to Date 
Operating Rev: $46,443.00 Interstate Rev: 
RAF Rate: 0.0020 Net RAF Due: 

~ 

Extension Fee 

Total 

$0.00 
$92.89 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$92.89 $93.00 $-0.11 

I Assessment 1 Due I Paid I Owe I 

1 



' Division of Corporations Page 1 of2  

I 

COIN PHONE MANAGEMENT COMPANY 

Name & Address 
ROSE, THOMAS G 

PRINCIPAL ADDRESS 
1846 CARGO CT 

LOUISVILLE KY 40299 

MAILING ADDRESS 
1846 CARGO CT 

LOUISVILLE KY 40299 

Document Number FEI Number 
F95000002855 61 1125815 

State 
KY 

Status 
ACTIVE 

Date Filed 
06l1311995 

Effective Date 
NONE 

Registered Aeent 
II Name & Address II 

~~ ~ 

NRAI SERVICES, INC. 
273 1 EXECUTIVE PARK DR. 

STE. 4 11 
Name Changed: 01/23/2007 

Address Changed: 01/23/2007 

0 ffic er/D ir ec t or De t ai 1 

1846 CARGO CT II DCSP II 
LOUISVILLE KY 40299 

BIBELHAUSER, ROBERT D CF0,CPA 
1846 CARGO CT 

LOUISVILLE KY 40299 

FERGUSON, SHARON CPA 
1846 CARGO CT 

I' LOUISVILLE KY 40299 

http ://www. sunbiz. org/scripts/cordet. exe?a 1 =DETFIL&n 1 =F95 0000028 5 5 &n2=NAMF W.. . 3/ 1 2/2007 



Division of Corporations Page 2 of 2 \ '  

I 
Annual Reports 

I Filed Date 
Report 2004 Year 04/19/2004 

II 2005 II 03/09/2005 II 

Previous Filing Return to List 

No Events 
No Name History Information 

Document Images 
Listed below are the images available for this filing. 

01/23/2007 -- Reg. Agent Change 
04/14/2006 -- ANNUAL REPORT 
03/09/2005 -- ANNUAL REPORT 
04/19/2004 -- ANN REPAJNIFORM BUS REP 
0412 112003 -- ANN REPAJNIFORM BUS REP 
05/05/2002 -- COR - ANN REPKJNIFORM BUS REP 
04/24/2001 -- ANN REPAJNIFORM BUS REP 
05/03/2000 -- ANN REPAJNIFORM BUS REP 
041 141 1999 -- ANNUAL REPORT 
04/30/1998 -- ANNUAL REPORT 
04/24/1997 -- ANNUAL REPORT 
04/30/1996 -- 1996 ANNUAL REPORT 

THIS IS NOT OFFICIAL RECORD; SEE DOCUMENTS IF QUESTION OR CONFLICT 

http:/lwww.sunbiz.org/scripts/cordet.exe?al =DETFIL&nl =F95000002855&n2=NAMFW.. . 3/12/2007 


